

# MATTESON LAKE ASSOCIATION

## June 24, 2023 GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

### ***ATTENDANCE/CALL TO ORDER***

The meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m. President Wilson Ray, Vice President Sharon Kolassa, Treasurer Erik Sabaitis, and Secretary Blair Shaman were present, along with 22 members.

### ***GUEST SPEAKERS***

Conservation Officer Olivia Moeller

- The Michigan DNR has a mobile app available on its web site
- Reminder that boaters are required to carry their registration
- ...and much more

### ***LAST MEETING MINUTES***

Charlie Doner moved to approve last meeting's minutes, Marv Kirchhofer seconded. Approved.

### ***TREASURER'S REPORT***

The balance in the Fish Fund: \$2906.75, General Fund: \$11,099.24, Lake Management Fund: \$8284.44. Tracy Rowland moved to approve the report, Don Batey seconded. Approved.

### ***VICE PRESIDENT UPDATE***

- New members introduced themselves.
- 133 paid members so far, but 13 from last year that have not renewed
- Chris Spangler has volunteered to store the tent

### ***SECRETARY UPDATE***

- No new business

### ***COMMITTEE UPDATES***

- Apparel – Rachel
- Picnic – Tricia/Rachel/Melissa
- Bingo –

### ***NEW BUSINESS***

- We are still waiting to hear the results of our watershed management grant application
- Paul Felcyn has volunteered to chair the Fish Committee
- Discussion about success that others have had fishing on the lake
- We will have an auction at the picnic again this year, soliciting contributions

Respectfully Submitted,

Blair Shaman  
Secretary